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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 10:14 AM

To: Lee Wan Ping; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong Ian

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/03/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,         

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     

Parf/COE Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description 

Vehicle 
No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 BMW 520I A 

SGR 

6886T 2012 17/04/2022 76 68 15/03/2018 100 $60,161 

                      

Total 
Fees               100   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan on bahalf of Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:10 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong Ian <IanSng@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/03/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIlnwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIlkDCCJYwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QTVNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkzelDpkYuYFiiWgtOwgZSHImL7UMkKr+BnPl8skSIsgin 

MIL2RtRGa1l6YtDZ1Y1D6N8MJFT40yYi/f3ZvFLG17SFeXipP8i044R+Ff8UEIzn 

l+GHowTfZmeE7n9Jm2qn514UoTCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 

NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 

QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dNekV5TURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 

UVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 

BQAEZFSDrsmrWxc3H6Fxt8ZjCwTkGQH0cbmPBxysgyu7RLOeQSxc6p6ov/SJm5du 

HQyeqGB6qYvnP9K3L9rjeqcibh8s3oRXXZiL8JRf2tgBknVw5iB29/2IKM6js5ZH 

FNs/3nwPZmEwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QTNNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUGFXRnVjMjVuUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNvBz1eH6PXbRdfvnewAJC3t 

Jvk5KKSWgzXo+zhsnOlxsDmPZAdf5fhSjH0vmMgUCPgjtbdMWqKM5eALFUBBZ68J 

6qXZwAu7BJX2Bzbr/6a4b8GS0HhcVsWW01NvTPHUFFq3MfYwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TXpBMk1E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkfccZx5lBXyIAFW0g9XAZnqPQiK8/kZ0Y 

9xFO5OocszZk0whsSQT70dD57y89pZWkfQj9QFXu19HpWbMzb9btzkGwVpV5eQtm 

2dYz/dpR4+TZOj3aqkjvf1mxJgAgKn0f1Yr14TCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QTVNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGSx8ybOJYaib2XejA7Ef9ieUIOsC/yJYQs/Umz/AdTpikAeGH02JGnL 
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qTPtHpt3rZX0XkdhYy9RkgmCymLNS1H1kh5dXkT7kRf/yrGg3ucNSRIwTOHp7fJn 

gB2QX2pb0FNGiDPwMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016QTJNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARksi67 

K22F63f1un+0FRcYP5in462DSB1QYCSI/I6X1i4xF2qTGFGUZMPL9JuF8fRR5Ng5 

V/Jvgmhi9cS/tYDqJ3wNS9fSKj1RH52aJ36bZuPfVC4P/pQ8WSqK4DX2rdIqy5vb 

lDCCHw4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEBzPRkdpf6nx7O6UZIT/QqCA 

gh7g6thqClG20aaEuD+DF5WzHLPFu+5eMTDq0Tzl3G865ercfMkd1ix8NrzWcoEJ 

CJzmZQsvS+UW7Qk1vfzgFG/RwjLF5IqwtQ2Nghwzw/bb9sEYnE2QCq1u+4rI6Z8m 

gRAPx+KqIpNc2/xhGo/b3fEvQYZxA7AkjT46MZCWJbcpNOtAyoyhIRrTB0omEyYF 

qs+z1RGnXpuuEbjonPqa3Mjm3OsyTW6er9two61kWIpafiqBsigYGD8ZvBsgzPOF 

2/bTYUioes4e4IABuDgcmlJD3utewIAiai7fnJP9hA73m0MUQUxKtFj3P+akDYuf 

13BBh7gNuvOyKaAaz1YXMgE8PNKwlkcSSq31Skh3mrle/kKPC9zXittDQWTbVLkq 

WTOcYA/qGintqy5s7YHszG97gE3g27Yif6NNSqifXIEIveUrRTK29IflMXCRqqAN 

TUpwnDRSKHmFNAhDnFkmDKAcawF0cjpAs/5TcSyE13RdD0+CVFqbpxa5LTqHgV0m 

O/vZpeBOiecAq3aK8Tskm/JFmnJfarJ6iROopp1p+m8+/FE2YfsBRTki00XDKa0S 

GdF/uqXFpDow1w6HTxn+vV8VW/UDt/36jZ+dGWF9c69e6CsGoZK9zkmn+Vh3PHE3 

4kvsIxhZ8LLqUWWcGDOJxmpejxPHHTYItQ7deel6gLnbNy57Ln1DQZEivXVuXlF2 

2y7Iy3q2OqXAn1p3DQRcY3InOc9fITCxKFJoUgDPrA2CZdDGaosEd0JH12Exm1un 

HFZ1sSu9Dv6esd4L4IiId76L/8pPKI1R7lP7O3RMmzWjY9S8Niy24ZZZYbL5BVfi 

G3iJsK4sAjPEikPvbEBKGAV6nxFqalKb1cewCVB4yw/a5OpBR4MCk8l8QfXbzyQ2 

hu/pTscMwChy2nx1Z3B9U4cxECViaMopGPHHdVdFVJd2mjfw0DRVv825ZHqrZs3V 

OyjYCNuD5Ja+KV+G0fC1F7/7ESgeuAVmMMD2AndEWClNSu1mB1UBRZDGBIaBlaAl 

7iPGdcJVTVBbZGzwrmDu0ToT/F2U3wK5PJrUjgOVWJjexJN0siMaOuQyUXpD7TuR 

PxPoSkSDZ0bJby3unuHdjoM90q29aU1DjkaWraXXLjgaC2l2bPkmWluEVUXQcdjE 

ETyGUKCocDh7Maa0k9vz3NjkRlSZzFXWvXx+lb/JppP+BxthLKwsc0CDnFg+x29r 

aDAJeBuREUE4/Hh0Jl8p6RWPkxsN7+HJYxzOH/QIwc0Sb8Z9JDn1SpmzsvRtvEkU 

1G8VybYHriYuS2unLOAUxCurzn+X4oYcFQD+NYrGeS/+Hu7O32qsE90958Cla+JI 

xVog+qeC29I1gQf2rE496CJf3zguMIhbMUHzpYbZjUv5eZiPpuG5X/AJ3RFKiJx0 

OcI5Wc47AwCVwvC2J/1D5IfV2aIK4IO1BYkrWVxXlQVwZH04F9HhtNvKxXwwh08u 

sxGaH8LVYJIEgoQNxqGJn4ViqmUcKIrLD4OcP1OLX2o0A5t+n3yqQNxVDa3EXju4 

XywRehjWXNwPjEj4EHzgp8xdaF5w80yF2Wua595dXDKjlxqzKxbiIHPVHqlOAdM8 

bYMdnno3q61O3Qy5pKgFtoATNPvvhlIvgghQv/QYeiX99dZw2RSjg9MiAAV7M8Ou 

HUaT4s4taHIC3h1BjVi5uUocPTQFsNj78UtV7np/PjdeGsGEs3Zdjqv/InCWA4mj 

CHSyujnPMRnWE9udtB9zDKm2RQ8ZbOLOhvahvkrwjsk/uJ1TR1K9jPueVOrgsU5A 

QuoZxVwLRfeOt7s6PFMEWDj94tYL7ql3VYgk4ZPOr/pMilcXSMwGPwXM1+stgmcm 

KoX003myknysdmPOxKPFqgtPyJTRQH8kzugRe/6z7y36kXurjq/K8mzgQnF+66/V 

AJWeLXWYqzCzgItPfEY6tgonhRDG9P0I67/domnScsyJLSmjcNfLNNmbBLRAqZ10 

geKUIp50eTMh8zQuQDRYscwjkxUZIGfDF9/Z26uZdPmgf+rHUIcsymdNjGXvITG0 

tGSjfUM+vzwRUoFEHwtJF/fuQk9mGsMCIm1mxGI84KWWS8WknIft1bsJ6ilK9CCl 

SuRh43AavvMMChnk7ufexU7N5//fTCc8SzZ2nvQIN6a8I/Ex6HHAkKX5pipCBLy1 

qb+JOpVqEIDo1zMQ07Uh7/XMrgH/zLaiKdV4yd1EHHA6ue60taWwJToMTDDcTWWM 

VHWirfy+NhKh/t22SpIOb2a7Sk6RJaG3Nfia2JBlf1iYHRer7Plpj2/ntQtBwc1x 

uPUQHde7eYcN8H74WzB0x32e/OhQuklmT4FuTEU4fxRSLYOJO7ww1N/SQU6lZ0PW 
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TqxcYXl/RHEBW0Us6d9NV/jfRLhQh17i4FgNoJi53qK0tWkvqomw5ueCozLbAWx0 

nPjcARsIGhTpoBUaQ6Gy+qKlN7aD5nkmoyCyHAnYO6myaS/vVDQxmO2st4NWjx3w 

VZv9W4U/4jr0WmVvnw7OgBT6v5jqjhd6DNnMRXyKfJwTB/q9JPIfohkpXJkGcfeH 

xjd31LNuedDHeEZkmzVtJfoVLHwcRyXplO0kX9k41H5BE3lXX4b99LKlJDMTvw6G 

yzqTHqpp1Fkz1/EU8RvfGfSRVOS0l7wAdqG6M/+F7doYHwqQyg0m9knjvjCZy+8G 

Td4pBw8dljlUAxrTvJD4WdKWkarb0x0IrfJ1vRWv+bryCp2x1OEayFt7c1+Ipe33 

PdJoEs/e6HR4dHjFIGkl9OicWZKrNqnFCrfSI5WzGvAV79OWpwyUXVAJJvejVA7V 

1DWmjNdMTYDeORLRIvZTlXiNhILsP5yZqp5tLhpq3tlvfj7r+0ScBsuiI9yktD9k 

taAD2KFgc9aAk64P3tG+EKOegq5Br+VtqGOijSe4fzOYMKVx6pmXGdjlCrGbfoZu 

sOxqYH+4JCAekSdTszuJ1FhfLSKtYIo14iXcauwQhSTGH1h+hTnEG0XLxH6P72lb 

kB7SJNiMPSwCDSlFNUAjyIi3n1Q0GU9gCmdIoAc80zer8gnOuMDbzvTs8kIqaGlZ 

puft2hZGoacVLZIDe8xFmXIYv3jW66QpxnexB28iE3V6X9IoIsVa7SvLUg0cSXbd 

rzaY+laOKpHrqbHhCWBGqvFq9hJ55ezGfdHZ12UAIF0ZBFprVfQ4X4kZ4oeGq258 

SMQ+stoj5H/uvksDvpK2oSVfNchWT1Erw1OfynTZpf6SWrLZGin0rO1cZX07W1xY 

OdutIFYfA+EXEYMGk4gKYn/r8+qt/K7hVYw5ItX5j3U8brIqeYDrxp9uatLbWDcN 

STdhg8L+OiT1kBHxb/oth7DYb087DK4YKE+iESaYgIPpJwSiTJCBQMvHsAjlbKf0 

kgmDULdY7EKR+Oh2F72EuN0QhfRydEwHQmWMpOirEVh5mbt2XjHKS3UuR5/k+zRT 

q8O7axlR9EJYlE3ACWrb4RiGc1vPg4vCfHwxcaIWtpa1zDHx86Cz85bxYzQynyh8 

cetqZBMnZhDgKiVMspLb5DpGY8ZXAy4hKW685RbUgqbbHdiUYjQEjU6GzYkdvn2b 

R+23ZjRR5nxErgJm1PURObab8oPCgubRtnzXT2JeULLW2pVofzfdd8YaIcZyJ6RY 

c6dDGqQc+G8aTgLLQ0xJTd6KyPAdKbcTUIDM+EpbAE5y4b97z+m7T4D0SdCQgB2J 

t3UVNU/ahEmDpV1niAHeyRrdWbPVCeWUF+EfrB1EuGNwx8Mj7Iq/pGbmo7IIZA1O 

YIyYsUA3XjcwxGu0V+yfC9YuDTLUDz1hUeJNp87RTPX+dRmSNMwrcTF/iNQX8MDw 

A0DFdd9WT8Qp1p8FhQp0JTPAN82jIFLLB2G9TdoEyCnBL26+ru85ckFN1wSpcMvR 

W/HCTXLLMBJ79IZFH6ZsUbcc/Xmgw1VlDRF9gZBtYr6xvh8r4B8jmfWr0cHt5Cym 

3H2VT35oMQA7xSLgVAs57MB/r3P4F3tncD/1dZW7IETQz1goUB9hDd+6VDxWdosY 

XXB+SokqTFUMZ8UPPINVN0it+5RYquXdancbunX9KQe/McKaY1CsT/76bIRPW1G5 

EyNqgiIhStMjDwM+razTDVrejeW+iK3m6+ycsnxSYdasElY++2bUkwFIQzJHKjeF 

YCicvIQD1+pXLVGeCdORvbK8rg0auTuFMn3IJUApBJpkG5ITfvoxbkDTt+5xGiG4 

Rl07ej7bzd/+qJMcu9zx4lBNoB33srY+KNQEHLSHf2byiZBM03EWvKtHpQJV+ssF 

rYzb6u8t6xlzNLbtbyQMmwQ5f0JHrfX2HJT3bMWqry9g3o7Vm8iF4suAbHo64k4T 

4rmP+OlC93PpJFkCSPr/Luaj7jmK7YEan/7Lmo6pug/GG15caupO/6F1tq63GTcj 

7smEev0PoVfoTat7/ZgT/XHLyhDAlE+sG036fASO3IrqQ07Mp3XWa//HbcomBvoW 

a53BgP8+nV7bCw7EJnrvYVM18tE6cdidRK33mmMyP5kqB+1dK57l2xxy8gjZY3Zh 

6Ls+wTWvxFQ9VG2BOtzYN92NGHjteFeIAA+cMJV6k8DefM5ddM5mxra7ctecRJC4 

SnEFaU4DsmEFQL6TEo1b9LzCq7lW0hNe7QtTkn+59zPVxR0oRVPXdOW8quSfpbzV 

L142BA+ptlbyOKU33v3eJGBNQpbWTq6W4Wjcr4bA1ELUyKCtyPUCXrGAkGGLnA2n 

IiZY4YHb/3Hqx5ESf3pSUDf+4FEqHEDAwV/sGu5MRpAVtHPNUQqaugteGYG4lTFQ 

S+Rias8Lcjalmllcg6BiqcGoTCGjaF5sSFm6uqS/ACKG+a4IydinPNcOF6vOt71X 

hfVckdouT+jpi48WegLBi3CoHc53DDYt0NwF4VoAVbKJ1n9why6Msp2now6jJvRi 

NSP/bFV6s58G0JCXSP67fy2GTtoEIhL7r2nr/LX3EpwsJ4rwCEnl87WMme7br0ez 

pmSBNKuw+ow7bISMyjCvzYmjJVX2O+yVVYwOvR+34mFE0deOGCXbSISLyxudTS85 

pjrHbxfnM7KkcHZPu8LDbnPxaL+G1+D291hpULmKk48Uj9XXU4X3fpZtktvosjND 

H5X9aQ/G4ds27nQ/Bn1l7agiwHqcQUvnlWy+3mVF9lnynXRRzNVz6fBsbUcGYAE0 

PeoQsDIJ7KAFXbOwkdwF7+6Q4KJchnp+kwJjuskpxTIOAqShdYHBPjGaa1hLITQ9 
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tqYdJD0FDjGAMd+41hm4e6BZcITMo3hJXVP7Jf8SX4uHDPmb47yg3W4heJgIv/E+ 

HtlsGZ8F+ZeSKkyNX4hMvTMFJeIJOFoovY2ebu7Lx5hz+CfQXImWoFkfHmFOJVoC 

xMHpuLqIktWE2vcLpclR0UajuJ2kN2LhUPEOTH2kPBBpobOApPq9hD/N6F67aVGI 

1A/j+LuyOWYFtHCqux8xpFoWscwiUtfvwkvFcEThsw+7qpwBKE8qeEUuFiViI/cX 

YwUW3NkT/Sn6cMCqBM8s+aikRtJj2io5OidfW20UuvNIzrPGdiRn7XEvrxWxsljr 

TMTM6ZDMq1vYYkzuNYszAF0+MXeowCaNrV08K6O3K0sphqYp0O25f/psWUzU+7Jg 

KkoaJf2TQ8WawTmgIRp++Ek7smuB/3gcUcjywaSZCmL20tfZv2b+BfMQGExvWUbN 

ndfx9/WjYWs8LwJpVmU7/xoNhPq6epxcJuwjhm9O5thUfZnCh9WwVnal861P2Hwt 

V/2tGCsa6+EtVTvIR+lFdrszCpeVmoTEb5DtvnBAiDnASV0KINqGG5S6gNzHUhVF 

PgKqfLQNkfkH5FG1/Sk8qFnsKjMUmb4SD8WeM80Pe7Z+2o0mX/OW/ymWOXKTdIZs 

iJszA0N9z7MZHhQdGU0VjP4Pjm1RzUnYa5KcTOEND1IBJwzumrXIMimE1HkdAI5o 

/qWVid5g+CijH2qqvx7tfAFEbi98x4/dffD31ZrPEs3OqXQv+7Qk5BDNjOoTPGDv 

0S37ZYJpoemmvGOxGPXcr7OXPPMl/CxxwiwObrcBP8HvNSi+6frZvi2HWB3xQrSj 

RuGqfhZAeO2NeLuFcBkuhUJc+tsEC1LSjUnj0ViIeUgNR6XiQNYfvQ4oeN8ZIi2e 

eGnALjNL/OxutM18dlPrZ5TYh5DjH9tqaHmt0Q1mq1HZZbvCOsB1lHLYaMG9GjIc 

0yk4nj01XYMt8TtHqUzTAVM7G9PQAOWHmJsc2s6tAAhhBSLAhEg3MzL53QaoN3db 

Uiz0jrv+AcX/BftohDAk5UC71VWYXbU0wC+25/pJP+Q6gMQ+TeC0q3fZ1JKokcdu 

/664masgFUy48c9vErGiTaxzS2rJ+BhhaAzNIap9nsa8vduzGJXhyBVcboHq/SV6 

00qoeJU9TZS3K1UTTfEc6GrBwcsqKH8erXTtEsKXxUmI39ehBE0m1vuMLfC0LhB+ 

n/D4k+sNJZ2Sg+bkZ9Afu+e37XVgPdnriYiIPLU38hc09UFYQ8Ba6oISNOdVsHQA 

hw1zp7l6DSrJvGugkPG9LTQEly94APvDHiplFdOp9LNdlAaFm++yWVEm/uE+Z2GH 

DC9vQo683vUV7VzKAcrUOUgNpXoVTWU0oU5JJGEeYvwu9QDPHQ3jOnhshRSdNNhu 

tzqUh1v36VykOr4N3lSFdiLOkvGb9yhWjETnLq74GhHSUJCyCzhKOpXD2IxG/Sh0 

tVTq0oluG8cmFHHdxr4ZhbxrWIZdlOWH372bgsCaGbIXe297vVlwJgVzMXXkZkhf 

Fh0nc6a9++7R0Ox+uLAsYOZtnthChJb+MfwcGZlPIlSmzUw5ayB1xVZaj1xt00Pj 

6aw40IWr7+HG00E4K5exFPc5XTH+n/rjCsokxm90gtrwUIYcg40Yg1L9rUJmaNAz 

OUUsantNMKGHxyUMhChoS7RApPra+JjLkZ7ADL5IEvb727IAe9lUii+84XLd0tLh 

/7NTt9BStl8z/W8exCRH2bj2QMm8wzesFFsaBs0Zaw33p/wk+iYKv6Rk9lNWwFAP 

/qFt9V+JRp7lE4BfjW5rEbU08CA1Pv+p38tq77hQgpxlhvpIf/+FVIy9aVLhTueN 

aVZAH0bf+9WB823neLb9TDqeDoLnXc8dgVe+D+6EbQo8YTYm/uRy273ur71h/ew2 

7CTc8EFMzfruhrNyz4IhwfSX5EjM/27bYUSkiT5inrAosx+xz+A46u/xy4xM5QO2 

cU/eEA9MSsEBpGIGSKMq2VQJeqd4cesN0l7sKTMgTgd1cHxNqlMgYNyB0qD9mat7 

xiTPUD2gJGADHLF73Jh0y0jN89RRIZmwea22UWj3lljDdU8nzCx8RaO4V/Yp9s/3 

eg8cYYSIbCnBt+u6tRWahNSDf/qPY7APMv7D3+/aYs8zBhtEdh7d5ISlwoN1mMWm 

BATU4NW+t4wIaAI79cjbQprDQN64zDw+/GA0xAo7O+/YdS3bZURsRVURpe2WrnQu 

6mqpn24GiaRp57cJC8SrlHdcoTGQlVVOd01BX388J+3lDpHS1Y2eXSbt/5zjTloW 

MuMF/cDCZ+tHhP1cx1ca18w8GGuZYkbRthxNm9SelD8YJbtHL5SiGqLYjj4CizKA 

nAWPD49fiH7BVWd+RrVPCw3O81PPSsIvspAo3DN/UE2YORUHqYrqaLc64hbs9xBN 

CA1s0xVj6z3Zo+nh4RtLrUq9iv8933osB9do8+qZ4h4TSST20jHdBn1TDfgiS76s 

zR+/siJ0NkG98rrvj83zH26uNmZHjm6RxBUVc9/xu+n/PjATFMlRIRF5HDL9Z4y2 

i14BmQujOpirfxLHQXNJqW1BynwYnnn7d8iQqiOCLrA0izepU9CrCP5zsvQqAqGY 

/+HcT5cpZWFhx6G8rx0SE9xlHKS0FKC6zsgg51wqRizK08U/w3+ABfPON4ShcO6z 

2LE9ujjwEk7pr69eXCBQiXOo9EU9lmtUcWuixDG992c3h5EVU5peRIgXV0r0lwDH 

Uqub9l7s8iMJl6bTIcHpq3DJV59gLiOQBZrGSl5qrLKJLDaNPwi/DHCzqwVHpfnJ 

HZrClWFgG3r9Ro7XLb0meX6dYqeEg98AuDQkMjZtzCh9vZUTiedxY5ei8PdDZnBe 
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tAi1QfHEcsEJBA051gMJuy9bHd85rnuW3lh8zahxgfdHw9xNNfonDdRnbQP0/4eS 

yJVYHdijlVH/gTwyoe8uxrPlYOWVXB8q4hHG5yx70iILPqIVBgHtLGkwa14hmqKx 

yJsoQK8okYvLmz8hnJsozCTAzjz4fFm1gmBGYxasAmTG77e4oeSzJBWm1lF3nD3+ 

1Id1aeRh3a+4CUNTn0tJfn8PtC2miaRqrOmyq84+v6aeoK93qdLsk6xtkJDr5j7j 

lSEQD4No/Q9tlSBzx96A4WGg8KGe1lx5KCInLK88Ih1PElBucXayh1EyZVZHfKOv 

kgSWmOPBK2e05n21Wos437CTmzn4AQuJHIDw48+TdbZMwiMO6Q26QMlt/fP66mDZ 

54gUEUfILW2xGe3oWlMb0qY5PYb8GXV56WiE7kGZbhcv4r/XmlGOSMqo25GFcsiw 

5f1PUe7WMPtNeXmDL0aLZsdpM4ZeJZYKlCuijydtdx3MX+4NW7EUGzAyi0lKzK/9 

Y/VBRCSa2/SqsDKVffRHQvKgBHMGG2QurWnDqXhriLGgU905dc/qr+IdhujeSRwS 

FR/7XfPVanh+rXgNHDLzmoDUcHL7bKBFczPstqI3JsqDR5dGnvPvBjhYL1iVrmnu 

TBLggjekjLU2KQEfleh0W+33MC54MfjKQlFEzXNo3wBe7MUGn03F074n4jwHEW41 

CLpPt/2Z27xuWMOSPReQJvyElqAfk+hV+quVrJBsDbDX9vfcNvx7wUV7bbPOY9ub 

QTFKk0UBLaQViMbJGUhmHIRC4wInt1G/hmy2+QZ7pIvdsra8+x5VkxUlzGVuh08w 

DkTQ0hHHM8aimOSak5bCYfksNVZlNiKvDOOU4PLCaM+BxyMwwIg59rtaaHqVzUCP 

OTqPy7vIikqomG/spbcXIcy7UKC4SgsRLpNO6g4cv9o9Fkh3+xBNF3GRXW8+XiOH 

qRukzR7+WjemiJGWiMURqG1QuY7iB5Lzu7bRbYHG8PooL+9tXT4r+pvUJxS308A2 

3OQHHrUwjAW5xma+rL+zSgQ32A+PZHxgR8uniMxO6bQbqmQ5YspP17ZDLTctHCGd 

z5qoezsG8pY+U5t1/fkIpGlercVj6pEYkJAfPtlpL2/8PaB+GrC0Xl/PLtX8y0ws 

WowwBX9R5q7yJwHOLDZ5Qq5svp0L2mUhWN9oya/v4ELOtOIIAgG3oUce7ge4QMNV 

XmWdaP9bakcNsi3zydorNFqqouZshKL6g222lXsj8MPXITLc+e6/ACRCCnIZOd9i 

0IUYsk4wcCgFhc7sg4KlVaTD0vWHSzDNGahgTXvY3zxoFhq7eEJTceMQJald5JlI 

ZW7JycqBSsd9nvhZh+w5ajqhVzH6n2OJrKsPervOKJ9FIsoml6+Cfbhgfst0P0ZV 

Ifh4QPoanaPNghR0VSPmF6sbfLurjaCNsNLsiH6QGLYhA+DCcBpCHLtYyE6vr5Cm 

ulylLYI3Mg46LM4AkQ6haiKrH903H0CRmW6AmcfjubqLNCrG6T0VAY+XpIv+d+yU 

FOVPG1Iq0pH+lbrXkNBDOF6h+iMW2SI9mphIDQjIDo5Fv6s/2RH3RpxrevL+Y+LO 

VnUpm9hlgkBuswOtkrY/L96H5aDS/cYDFLqeOS6iWoLv3MFIN714pGVf/UzUC0Ca 

lReLLKAnq89tt0GgUUqR67QCGnjPYZSZAHXZIObpJ+B7LXL3AFZ6DjGlCIVOk4Rd 

fJs8wDWrRY0dhXO9nMGjF+SEoYtjDliiBIQRja69WTXgn7ca64Z3TH+Y4esSiWvX 

0kHgAgDfuKjoDP7um9JhAx7QyX1dN9DmedQ/yVI6AGKsty/+6NGVBI9vo1GdJ0AU 

yQJUj6c7nZSAalaXLacghn/wi3VOBZhX+b1VrCg0LR4ExhuRp7lm3VetvwNQPLnr 

6P6FPRKH/zhaWoG6ya9BigWlZjVGHXjW1LTvVzU9/2h9MblQInNwdHTn3G/KLCzF 

oDm9fbSceW2W2tc+JiAunoAQUeOEc7ooGclr6cuKOSREushbYJ2LRidDI6Uq69v5 

somTBRtOuPgEuOOJmUAd80sXHGL26aH5hwwx13F9jXEbTMKysy7kZh7/sJlt5jsi 

5A2Cj0j9y6xHL0BLWqki7CbJIuR0FYU7L9e1VH4QaoFTx3h+7iLzQ5cdZUh5UQMH 

FQq1zUEUenyZ8tSkJscbFH1H3KtUDamxAcj+VpoXSNP95EvnRFmSeLWzsma8R6ok 

HHOQyTCXogJI70O8sP8bitTWBcpCGOyWrAxFXUFTnexVyfNxcNSYkkBS91nUCepl 

UjqsD6ejo2nnIJtRYWLOr6al+lY6MjdVTuASkiMBKDKTuSqBgLvOK99bhI6V/3Oo 

qYDj/z0mIQJ1ehgHr6o5ffFh5UBUqYWzfTrxqEHl7nLAeh8= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

 

     

============================== 
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


